
École Kingston East Elementary School 
Monday, March 7, 2022 - 6:00 PM 

All meetings will be held on Microsoft Teams 

1. Welcome and Introductions

2. Smudge and Opening Prayer

3. Indigenous Land Acknowledgement

4. École Kingston East Elementary School Renaming Committee Follow Up 
Survey Report and Review of Data-February 28, 2022

5. Shortlisting of Names from Survey #2

6. Adjournment

Limestone District School Board 
Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe & Haudenosaunee. 

AGENDA – RENAMING COMMITTEE MEETING #1



Limestone District School Board 
 Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe & Haudenosaunee. 

École Kingston East Elementary School 
Monday, January 24, 2022 - 6:00 PM 

Meeting held on Microsoft Teams 

Attendees: Aaron D. (student French Program student representative), Jane Douglas (LDSB 
Communications), Axl F. (Indigenous student representative), Kelly Fritz (Indigenous parent 
representative) Bob Godkin (Trustee), Melanie Howard (Indigenous Parent Council representative), 
Laura King (support staff representative), Matthew Tofflemire (English Program parent 
representative), Alison McDonnell (LDSB Superintendent of Education and Renaming Committee 
Chair), Gillianne Mundell (Indigenous teaching staff representative), Anna Pacheco (ÉKEES 
Principal), Summer P. (English Program student representative), Breanna Roy (Indigenous Student 
Trustee), Karen Smith (LDSB Communications), Deb St. Amant (Indigenous Education Advisory 
Committee community representative). 

Regrets: Gary Hurtubise (French Immersion Program parent representative), Kelly Maracle (LDSB 
Vice-Principal of Indigenous Education), Judi Montgomery, (Indigenous Education Advisory 
Committee community representative), Liv Rondeau (LDSB Elementary Indigenous Student Support 
& Engagement Teacher). 

1. Welcome & Introductions
Superintendent of Education/Committee Chair Alison McDonnell welcomed all participants. 
Committee members introduced themselves.  

2. Smudge & Opening Prayer
Deb St. Amant performed a smudge and shared a prayer in Anishinaabe and then English. 

3. Indigenous Land Acknowledgement
Trustee Godkin shared land acknowledgment and added some personal reflections. 

4. Approval of Meeting #2 Minutes
Committee approved minutes as presented for posting to school website. 

MINUTES – RENAMING COMMITTEE MEETING #3 



Limestone District School Board 
 Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe & Haudenosaunee. 

5. Review Report: Results of the New Kingston East School
Superintendent McDonnell reviewed Results of the New Kingston East School Naming Process 
report from January 2012. Following initial name suggestions and rationale from school 
community, the Transitions Advisory Group narrowed the 128 submissions down to 12 possible 
names that best represented the diversity and/or commonalities amongst the names suggested, 
and that best aligned with Limestone District School Board Administrative Procedure 552: Naming 
of New Schools. 

6. Continuation of Shortlisting of Names from Survey #1
Superintendent McDonnell recapped discussion from last meeting regarding initial survey 
suggestions. Two of the top names were considered for moving forward including Butternut Creek 
and possibly Kingston East. Superintendent McDonnell also reviewed that all names from the initial 
survey and determined which they might like to see included in a follow-up short list survey.  

Superintendent McDonnell asked Renaming Committee members if they would like to revisit the 
establishing of criteria to guide decision-making, in addition to Administrative Procedure 552. The 
Renaming Committee agreed upon the following criteria: 

• former name will not be considered
• ensure new name has a tie to nature/space/land
• individual/family names will not be considered
• will not appropriate Indigenous words/languages/names
• rationale/summaries must be added as part of the names for follow-up survey

The Renaming Committee reviewed the Committee’s selection from the initial survey (not the top 
votes) and provided the following feedback: 

• Bonendamawin (Reconciliation in Ojibwe): discussion not to appropriate Indigenous
words/language/names – as a result the Committee removes this name

• Friendship: friendship speaks to relationships and reciprocity and could represent our
connection to land as friends

• Harmony: feeds emotional, spiritual and physical every day; can be in harmony with the land
and world around us; reflections of Medicine Wheel and the singing of music – not all singing
same notes but working together to make a beautiful sound; to note – HPEDSB has Harmony
Public School

• Maple: in Ojibwe maple is ininaatig which means first tree – maple is first Medicine of the
spring (maple sap) and is connected to land and history of First Nations; maple is iconic
symbol of newcomers to Canada; important tree for Haudenosaunee as well; maple is already
part of Majors logo so has existing significance and symbolism; “Maple Majors” sounds good –
few concerns about the acronym expressed

• Rose Abbey: does not have substance of other suggestions; and appears to be connection to
Greenwood family – as a result the Renaming Committee removes this name



Limestone District School Board 
 Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe & Haudenosaunee. 

• Sken;nen (A Place of Peace): discussion not to appropriate Indigenous words/language/names
– as a result the Renaming Committee removes this name

• Turtle Island: nothing local that ties us to this name as Turtle Island is North America-as a
result the Renaming Committee removes this name

• Waabano (East in Ojibwe): discussion not to appropriate Indigenous words/language/names –
as a result the Renaming Committee removes this name

• Walking Together (represents the meaning of the Two Row Wampum): would need to create
a different rationale as it is not a good representation of wampum belts, nor does it represent
the criteria; ableist term that does not promote equity/inclusion – as a result the Committee
removes this name

Based on discussion from the past two meetings, the Renaming Committee decided to move forward 
with four names for the short list for follow-up survey along with rationale: 

Butternut Creek Elementary School: Butternut Creek is a local conservation area that is located 
near the school and is often visited by students and staff for both learning and physical education 
opportunities. This suggestion was submitted most often by students, and embodies a clear and 
vital connection between students, the school and the land. 

Friendship Elementary School: Students suggested this name as a representation of something that 
makes them feel safe, welcome and loved at school: friends. Friendship also speaks to the 
relationships and reciprocity between people and could also represent our relationship and 
connection to the land. 

Harmony Elementary School: Creating and promoting harmony involves finding your centre and 
ensuring our minds, body, spirit and emotions are balanced which is also a reflection of the Medicine 
Wheel. This circular symbol represents the need for harmony, balance, and respect between all of 
life’s parts. Harmony represents Indigenous and non-Indigenous peoples working together to build 
and strengthen relationships by supporting, guiding and respecting each other. 

Maple Elementary School: Students suggested this name as the maple leaf is an iconic Canadian 
symbol and reflects the importance of our environment. Maple connects to the land and history of 
First Nations Peoples and is one of the first Medicines of spring (maple sap). The maple leaf is also an 
iconic symbol of Canada to newcomers and represents a safe and welcoming space. There are several 
maple trees on the property offering a further connection to the land. The existing school logo is 
already a M with a maple leaf! “Maple Majors” also has a nice ring to it. 

Naming criteria (in addition to AP 552) and rationale for each name will be compiled and shared with 
Renaming Committee before it is shared in follow-up survey. Superintendent McDonnell asked if there 



Limestone District School Board 
 Limestone District School Board is situated on traditional territories of the Anishinaabe & Haudenosaunee. 

were any other names the Committee would like to put forth. No further names provided. The 
Renaming Committee decided participants would rank names (top three names out of four). The 
Renaming Committee also decided that in addition to the short list of four names, it would give the 
school community an opportunity to include other names for consideration that would align with the 
criteria. The Renaming Committee also decided it is important to include rationale as to why some 
names were removed (Kingston East and Indigenous names). Further consideration will be given to 
what additional education students at ÉKEES may need based on the additional criteria set by the 
committee.  

Meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m. 



ÉCOLE KINGSTON EAST ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
RENAMING COMMITTEE FOLLOW UP SURVEY REPORT 

February 28, 2022 

Background 

The Limestone District School Board convened a Renaming Committee to oversee consultation with 
all school community stakeholder groups to select renaming options for École Kingston East 
Elementary School (ÉKEES). The school and broader community were provided with several 
educational components to support their understanding of the renaming process from November 15-
19, 2021. An initial call for names opened to ÉKEES students, families and staff and community 
members via an online submission process from November 22-26, 2021. The Renaming Committee 
reviewed all submissions and narrowed the submissions to a short list that honours equity, diversity, 
and inclusivity, and ensures all students, families and staff feel safe and welcome. Stakeholders were 
again invited to provide input based on a short list of four names and rank their top three choices. 
People were welcome to provide one alternate suggestion that was not included in the short list of 
four names. The follow up survey was open from February 14-18, 2022.  

Current Status 

Nine hundred and seventy-four (974) 
responses were received via the online 
submission form. Seventy-two per cent 
of respondents identified as being part 
of the ÉKEES school community. 
Twenty-eight per cent identified 
themselves as community members. 

Response rates amongst these two groups were the same as the first survey. Seven per cent, or 69 of 
the 974 respondents self-identified as Indigenous, significantly less than in the first survey where 
sixteen per cent self-identified as Indigenous. Please refer to the summary report for complete data 
analysis. 

Sixty per cent of the respondents selected Butternut Creek Elementary School as their first choice. 



ÉKEES Renaming Committee Initial Survey Report Page 2 

Thirty-two per cent of respondents preferred Maple Elementary School as their first choice. 
Friendship and Harmony Elementary Schools were significantly lower in popularity. 

Forty-four per cent of respondents selected Maple Elementary School as their second choice. Forty-
six per cent of people answered Maple Elementary School for this question, and the majority 
answered "Butternut Creek Elementary School " for Question 1. 

Harmony Elementary School was the favourite third choice selected by people earning 44 per cent. 



ÉKEES Renaming Committee Initial Survey Report Page 3 

Respondents were able to suggest names that were not included in the presented short list. Please 
refer to the spreadsheet for all suggested names and the accompanying rationale. 
The ÉKEES Renaming Committee is guided by Limestone District School Board Administrative 
Procedure 552: Naming/Renaming of Schools. Please note that many of these name suggestions 
were already removed for consideration or were outside of the additional criteria established by the 
Renaming Committee including: 

• former school name will not be considered

• avoid the selection of any name of an individual (even if deceased)

• will not appropriate Indigenous words/languages/names

• ensure new name has a connection to nature/land to promote a sense of identity and
belonging among all peoples

Twenty-four per cent or 237 of the 974 respondents provided additional name suggestions. 

Name suggestions that were submitted but had been 
removed for consideration due to criteria. 

New Names 2 or less submissions

Gord Downie Elementary School        
École Kingston East Elementary School 
Greenwood Park Elementary School        
École Rose Abby Elementary School

Berryfield Elementary School  

Blue Jay Elementary School        
Creekside Elementary School       
Eastview Elementary School        
École Sunrise Elementary School 
Feldspar Elementary School      
Forestview Elementary School     
Labrador Elementary School        
Lake City Elementary School        
Majors Elementary         
Monarch Elementary School        
Riverside Elementary School        
Unity Elementary School       
Waterway Elementary School

To help focus review and discussion of the results, the following short list of names and 
accompanying rationale were provided in the follow up survey: 

• Butternut Creek Elementary School:

Butternut Creek is a local conservation area that is located near the school and is often
visited by students and staff for both learning and physical education opportunities. This



ÉKEES Renaming Committee Initial Survey Report Page 4 

suggestion was submitted most often by students, and embodies a clear and vital connection 
between students, the school, and the land. 

• Maple Elementary School:

Students suggested this name as the maple leaf is an iconic Canadian symbol and reflects the
importance of our environment. Maple connects to the land and history of First Nations
Peoples and is one of the first Medicines of spring (maple sap). The maple leaf is also an
iconic symbol of Canada to newcomers and represents a safe and welcoming space. There
are several maple trees on the property offering a further connection to the land. The
existing school logo already has an M with a maple leaf! “Maple Majors” also has a nice ring
to it. Geographically relevant.

• Friendship Elementary School:

Students suggested this name as a representation of something that makes them feel safe,
welcome, and loved at school: friends. Friendship also speaks to the relationships and
reciprocity between people and could also represent our relationship and connection to the
land.

• Harmony Elementary School:

Creating and promoting harmony involves finding your centre and ensuring our minds, body,
spirit, and emotions are balanced, which is also a reflection of the Medicine Wheel. This
circular symbol represents the need for harmony, balance, and respect between all of life’s
parts. Harmony represents Indigenous and non-Indigenous peoples working together to build
and strengthen relationships by supporting, guiding, and respecting each other.

Next Steps 

The Renaming Committee will review all submissions and prepare a report for the Board’s 
consideration and final approval including: 

• a short list of 3-5 recommendations

• a summary of the rationale for short-listed names

• an indication of the level of support for short-listed names

The final decision on a name, rests with the Board of Trustees. 

Attachments

Appendix 1:  École Kingston East Elementary School renaming follow up survey summary
Appendix 2 :École Kingston East Elementary School renaming follow up survey raw data



2/25/22, 9:46 AM The ÉKEES School Renaming Follow-up Survey February 2022 (Preview) Microsoft Forms

https://forms.office.com/Pages/DesignPage.aspx?auth_pvr=OrgId&auth_upn=douglasja%40limestone.on.ca&lang=en-US&origin=OfficeDotCom… 1/3

The ÉKEES School Renaming Follow-up Survey February 2022

1. Please select your first choice

2. Please select your second choice

3. Please select your third choice

 Forms(https://www.office.com/launch/forms?auth=2&from=FormsDomain)  JD

974
Responses

04:20
Average time to complete

Closed
Status

Butternut Creek Elementary Sc… 582

Friendship Elementary School 41

Harmony Elementary School 38

Maple Elementary School 313

Butternut Creek Elementary Sc… 374

Friendship Elementary School 56

Harmony Elementary School 111

Maple Elementary School 433

Butternut Creek Elementary Sc… 195

Friendship Elementary School 171

Harmony Elementary School 425

Maple Elementary School 183

https://www.office.com/launch/forms?auth=2&from=FormsDomain


2/25/22, 9:46 AM The ÉKEES School Renaming Follow-up Survey February 2022 (Preview) Microsoft Forms

https://forms.office.com/Pages/DesignPage.aspx?auth_pvr=OrgId&auth_upn=douglasja%40limestone.on.ca&lang=en-US&origin=OfficeDotCom… 2/3

4. Do you have another name suggestion that is not included above and meets the criteria of
Administrative Procedure 552 and the Renaming Committee additional criteria? Please keep in
mind when making additional name suggestions to avoid the name of an individual (even if
deceased) , ensure the new name has a connection to nature/land and promotes a sense of
identity and belonging among all peoples, and does not appropriate
Indigenous words/languages/names. The former name will not be reconsidered.

5. Please explain your rationale for this name.

Latest Responses
"Greenwood Park Elementary School"

79 respondents (36%) answered Elementary School for this question.

237
Responses

Elementary School
Kingston EastEast Elementary

Greenwood Park Park ElementaryPublic School

Downie Elementary

Jay Elementary

Wood Elementary

Downey Elementary Ontario Elementary

Islands Elementary

River Elementary
Lasalle elementary

Pittsburgh Elementary

Creekside ElementaryLabrador elementary

Canada Elementary

pony school nature of our school

Latest Responses
"The neighbourhood that the school is in, happens to be named Green…

"A good Canadian school name "

"Everyone should be friends"

7 respondents (14%) answered Maple for this question.

69
Responses

Maple namessounds
friendship

students

Elementary School

Butternut Creek

good

Canada

community

east of Kingston
indigenous peoples

school is in the east

school sound

music school nea our school

school and classescity of Kingston

landscape of Kingston outdoors here in kingston



2/25/22, 9:46 AM The ÉKEES School Renaming Follow-up Survey February 2022 (Preview) Microsoft Forms

https://forms.office.com/Pages/DesignPage.aspx?auth_pvr=OrgId&auth_upn=douglasja%40limestone.on.ca&lang=en-US&origin=OfficeDotCom… 3/3

6. Please share your relationship to ÉKEES

7. You are invited to share if you self-identify as Indigenous. Self-identification is based on any
degree of Indigenous ancestry.

ÉKEES Student K-Grade 3 118

ÉKEES Student Grade 4-6 219

ÉKEES Staff member 52

ÉKEES Parent/Guardian 312

Community member 273

Yes, I identify as Indigenous 69



ID Start time Completion time Email Name Please select your first cPlease select your seconPlease select your third choice Do you have another name suggestion that is noPlease explain your rationale for thPlease share your relatioYou are invited to share if you self‐identify as Indigenous. Self‐identification is based on any degree of Indigenous ancestry.

169 2/12/22 9:07:50 2/12/22 9:11:44 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

490 2/15/22 11:33:12 2/15/22 11:53:59 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  A Mohawk language option would have been appropriate. I am not insisting that the  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

319 2/14/22 17:11:18 2/14/22 17:12:31 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  A name suggested by the Indigenous community  Community member 

449 2/15/22 8:01:43 2/15/22 8:02:31 anonymous Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  All these options are weak  Community member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

186 2/12/22 14:24:47 2/12/22 14:28:00 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  Anything but these. Waterway, Or something with Water would be be nice.  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

835 2/17/22 15:02:59 2/17/22 15:15:29 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  because I love spring and I think that it would be Maple  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

891 2/17/22 19:33:28 2/17/22 19:38:04 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Berryfield Elementary Homage to original East end neighboCommunity member 

766 2/17/22 12:29:44 2/17/22 12:33:59 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Blue Jay Elementary The blue jay is connected to the landÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

768 2/17/22 12:32:08 2/17/22 12:34:07 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  Blue jay Elementary School Because you can find blue jays arou ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

588 2/15/22 21:01:34 2/15/22 21:10:18 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Boozhoo ES (Ojibwe meaning welcome/hello) or Miigwech ES Community member 

74 2/11/22 16:54:16 2/11/22 16:55:55 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Butternut Creek ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

863 2/17/22 16:43:57 2/17/22 16:45:33 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  Canada Elementary  To recognize the school belongs to aÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

591 2/15/22 21:22:09 2/15/22 21:22:54 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  canadian elementary school ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

610 2/16/22 10:08:45 2/16/22 10:09:39 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Cataraqui Public School Community member 

776 2/17/22 12:35:33 2/17/22 12:41:37 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary School  Cataraqui River Elementary It relates to the outdoors here in kinÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

902 2/17/22 20:45:03 2/17/22 20:53:59 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  Celery Elementary School  Celery (Apium graveolens) is very heCommunity member 

767 2/17/22 12:31:34 2/17/22 12:34:03 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Chomp Kitty Elementery Because people like kitty's and like eÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

138 2/11/22 19:53:43 2/11/22 19:56:43 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Cœurs et Esprits Elementary School ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

810 2/17/22 14:59:23 2/17/22 15:02:38 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Creator Elementary School You can create stuff ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

425 2/15/22 3:19:12 2/15/22 3:22:35 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Creekside Elementary Community member 

809 2/17/22 14:58:25 2/17/22 15:02:32 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  dog friends elmemetry         (i spell bad) its funny and i like butter ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

330 2/14/22 17:56:56 2/14/22 17:57:25 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Eastview Elementary school  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

196 2/12/22 17:08:49 2/12/22 17:09:43 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  École Greenwood Park  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

72 2/11/22 16:53:21 2/11/22 16:54:05 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  Ecole Kingston East Elementary ÉKEES Staff member 

184 2/12/22 13:28:17 2/12/22 13:30:14 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ecole Kingston east elementary school ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

43 2/11/22 16:25:32 2/11/22 16:26:38 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  École Kingston East Elementary School ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

89 2/11/22 17:11:12 2/11/22 17:13:57 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  École Kingston East Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

372 2/14/22 19:59:34 2/14/22 20:01:31 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  École Kingston East Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

529 2/15/22 13:44:20 2/15/22 13:45:42 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  École Kingston East Elementary School Community member 

822 2/17/22 15:04:05 2/17/22 15:08:56 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  École Kingston East Elementary School Using an "ordinal" compass directio Community member 

154 2/11/22 21:38:28 2/11/22 21:39:23 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Ecole Kingston East Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

211 2/13/22 8:10:25 2/13/22 8:11:51 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  École Kingston East elementary school  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

803 2/17/22 14:31:53 2/17/22 14:38:44 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  École Kingston East Elementary School (EKEES) I choose ÉKEES (École Kingston East ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

804 2/17/22 14:32:22 2/17/22 14:40:05 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  École Kingston East Elementary School (ÉKEES) I chose the name École Kingston EasÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

297 2/14/22 15:14:19 2/14/22 15:15:27 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Ecole Kingston East is a good name. Community member 

34 2/11/22 16:18:23 2/11/22 16:19:19 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  École Rose Abbey  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

76 2/11/22 16:55:39 2/11/22 16:56:28 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  École Sir John A MacDonald Public School ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

266 2/14/22 9:29:38 2/14/22 9:38:29 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  École Sunrise Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

16 2/11/22 16:09:51 2/11/22 16:10:53 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  EKEES ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

263 2/14/22 9:27:30 2/14/22 9:28:40 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  EKEES ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

899 2/17/22 20:36:42 2/17/22 20:40:00 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  EKEES Why pay into a new name for the scÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

368 2/14/22 19:56:56 2/14/22 19:58:37 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  EKEES is best name to negate a cultural response to new name and negate another n ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

369 2/14/22 19:58:39 2/14/22 19:59:04 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  EKEES is best name to negate a cultural response to new name and negate another n ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

192 2/12/22 15:36:18 2/12/22 15:37:23 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Feldspar Field Elementary School  Community member 

385 2/14/22 20:22:54 2/14/22 20:30:29 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Forestview School  Community member 

942 2/18/22 9:27:27 2/18/22 9:32:55 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  FUN Elementray School ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

631 2/16/22 10:15:12 2/16/22 10:21:12 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  George Downie Elementary School ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

961 2/19/22 12:09:50 2/19/22 12:16:07 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  Gikinoo'amaadiiwigamig All of these names are in English andCommunity member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

224 2/13/22 8:56:07 2/13/22 9:03:00 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Gord Downey Elementary ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

666 2/16/22 22:51:17 2/16/22 22:52:15 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Gord Downey Public School, someone who is CanIn honor of Canada ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

81 2/11/22 17:03:24 2/11/22 17:04:18 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Gord Downie Elementary ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

82 2/11/22 17:04:20 2/11/22 17:04:31 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Gord Downie Elementary ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

694 2/17/22 8:58:07 2/17/22 9:54:16 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Gord Downie Elementary School Gord Downie has actually done thin Community member 

80 2/11/22 17:03:16 2/11/22 17:04:17 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Gord Downie Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

511 2/15/22 12:29:28 2/15/22 12:33:39 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  green wood  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

429 2/15/22 6:03:26 2/15/22 6:05:10 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Greenwood ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

753 2/17/22 12:00:35 2/17/22 12:09:02 anonymous Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  greenwood east elementary school it has the name of its own land in it ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

191 2/12/22 15:35:19 2/12/22 15:36:05 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Greenwood Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

645 2/15/22 9:07:46 2/16/22 11:49:11 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Greenwood Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

647 2/16/22 12:25:01 2/16/22 12:26:44 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  Greenwood Elementary School ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

68 2/11/22 16:47:34 2/11/22 16:51:55 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Greenwood elementary school  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

208 2/13/22 8:04:59 2/13/22 8:08:23 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Greenwood Elementary School ‐ one because of the neighborhood area but also that ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

20 2/11/22 16:11:54 2/11/22 16:12:28 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Greenwood Park ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

400 2/14/22 21:35:44 2/14/22 21:36:08 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Greenwood Park ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

401 2/14/22 21:36:11 2/14/22 21:36:30 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Greenwood Park ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

521 2/15/22 12:50:36 2/15/22 12:51:39 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Greenwood Park ÉKEES Staff member 

399 2/14/22 21:34:28 2/14/22 21:35:34 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  Greenwood Park  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

503 2/15/22 12:30:05 2/15/22 12:31:33 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  greenwood park  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

189 2/12/22 14:57:00 2/12/22 14:57:49 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

199 2/12/22 22:53:42 2/12/22 22:54:42 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

601 2/16/22 6:24:26 2/16/22 6:24:56 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

649 2/16/22 12:47:40 2/16/22 12:48:10 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary Community member 

655 2/16/22 15:56:14 2/16/22 15:58:26 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary The name represents/identifies the ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

8 2/11/22 16:07:28 2/11/22 16:08:17 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

95 2/11/22 17:19:45 2/11/22 17:22:05 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

148 2/11/22 21:09:40 2/11/22 21:12:17 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

149 2/11/22 21:12:20 2/11/22 21:13:27 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Greenwood park elementary  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

213 2/13/22 8:12:55 2/13/22 8:14:24 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

253 2/13/22 22:28:35 2/13/22 22:29:24 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary  Community member 

277 2/14/22 10:41:01 2/14/22 10:41:40 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary  Community member 

356 2/14/22 19:04:11 2/14/22 19:04:54 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  Greenwood Park elementary  Community member 

441 2/15/22 7:20:22 2/15/22 7:21:11 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary  Community member 

597 2/15/22 22:46:53 2/15/22 22:48:28 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary  Community member 

727 2/17/22 10:14:18 2/17/22 11:34:06 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary  Greenwood Park is a name in the coÉKEES Staff member 

954 2/18/22 16:01:55 2/18/22 16:03:26 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary (GWPE) The area is Greenwood Park.  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

6 2/11/22 16:06:09 2/11/22 16:07:04 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary School ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

27 2/11/22 16:12:14 2/11/22 16:14:11 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

118 2/11/22 18:17:48 2/11/22 18:19:33 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

162 2/11/22 22:42:50 2/11/22 22:44:19 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

294 2/14/22 14:26:40 2/14/22 14:27:46 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

311 2/14/22 16:50:46 2/14/22 16:51:28 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

357 2/14/22 19:16:07 2/14/22 19:17:05 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary School Community member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

444 2/15/22 7:44:18 2/15/22 7:45:20 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

453 2/15/22 8:17:39 2/15/22 8:18:34 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

681 2/17/22 8:55:18 2/17/22 8:56:34 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

956 2/18/22 20:41:59 2/18/22 21:04:15 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary School Connects to location of school. ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

974 2/21/22 2:36:43 2/21/22 2:38:31 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary School The neighbourhood that the school Community member 

457 2/15/22 8:36:49 2/15/22 8:38:38 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  Greenwood Park Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

132 2/11/22 19:15:02 2/11/22 19:15:28 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  Greenwood Park PS  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

665 2/16/22 21:20:17 2/16/22 21:21:51 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Greenwood public school So you don’t pick a dumb name like ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

629 2/16/22 10:14:47 2/16/22 10:21:06 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Happy Learning Elementary  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

47 2/11/22 16:23:17 2/11/22 16:29:53 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  Hogwarts Elementary School (all three of my children picked this) ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

831 2/17/22 15:11:59 2/17/22 15:13:17 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  i do not have one i dont have one ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

814 2/17/22 15:01:57 2/17/22 15:06:39 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  i dont have one sorry  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

478 2/15/22 10:58:18 2/15/22 10:59:25 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  i like kingstone east elementary school ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

117 2/11/22 18:14:00 2/11/22 18:15:07 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary Sc Harmony Elementary School  I like those names I chose because they’re from my little pony. My little pony school pÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

844 2/17/22 14:58:28 2/17/22 15:24:03 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  i say just keep it Kingston east elementary schoo i dont like all the names they are no ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

584 2/15/22 20:27:55 2/15/22 20:30:11 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  I strongly prefer the name that reflects the geographic area, Butternut Creek. (I’m conCommunity member 

887 2/17/22 18:46:11 2/17/22 18:47:21 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  It would be helpful if you included a link to the policy you reference. Also these nameCommunity member 

88 2/11/22 17:09:54 2/11/22 17:10:53 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Jayna Hefford Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

442 2/15/22 7:22:36 2/15/22 7:24:06 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Keep it as East Elementary? ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

565 2/15/22 19:53:56 2/15/22 19:55:20 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  Keep it as Kingston East. ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

302 2/14/22 16:40:19 2/14/22 16:41:05 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Keep it EKEES  Community member 

604 2/16/22 7:21:06 2/16/22 7:22:09 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Keep KEES ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

943 2/18/22 9:27:14 2/18/22 9:33:40 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Kees  because its a good name like ya. ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

495 2/15/22 12:26:46 2/15/22 12:27:58 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  king st elementray school ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

24 2/11/22 16:11:53 2/11/22 16:13:26 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Kingston East ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

31 2/11/22 16:16:35 2/11/22 16:17:05 anonymous Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Kingston East ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

46 2/11/22 16:24:58 2/11/22 16:28:39 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Kingston East ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

216 2/13/22 8:24:17 2/13/22 8:25:03 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Kingston East ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

268 2/14/22 9:58:28 2/14/22 9:58:49 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Kingston East ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

269 2/14/22 9:58:55 2/14/22 9:59:12 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  Kingston East ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

354 2/14/22 18:58:13 2/14/22 19:00:37 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Kingston East ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

386 2/14/22 20:31:14 2/14/22 20:32:08 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Kingston East Community member 

436 2/15/22 6:53:26 2/15/22 6:53:59 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  Kingston East Community member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

576 2/15/22 19:57:44 2/15/22 19:59:01 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Kingston East ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

134 2/11/22 19:32:20 2/11/22 19:33:08 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Kingston East  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

396 2/14/22 21:18:29 2/14/22 21:19:27 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Kingston east  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

99 2/11/22 17:22:19 2/11/22 17:24:12 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Kingston east   ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

83 2/11/22 17:03:27 2/11/22 17:04:49 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

85 2/11/22 17:06:20 2/11/22 17:06:34 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

84 2/11/22 16:50:29 2/11/22 17:06:05 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

212 2/13/22 8:12:38 2/13/22 8:13:09 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

214 2/13/22 8:13:32 2/13/22 8:14:42 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

230 2/13/22 10:16:25 2/13/22 10:17:29 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

577 2/15/22 19:59:06 2/15/22 19:59:41 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary  Community member 

688 2/17/22 9:29:23 2/17/22 9:34:00 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary  The members of the community, incÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

690 2/17/22 9:29:03 2/17/22 9:39:52 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary  Students are already familiar with thÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

39 2/11/22 16:23:29 2/11/22 16:24:51 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

53 2/11/22 16:31:27 2/11/22 16:33:29 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

125 2/11/22 18:45:30 2/11/22 18:46:56 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary School ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

129 2/11/22 18:53:57 2/11/22 18:56:18 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

190 2/12/22 14:57:55 2/12/22 14:58:55 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

226 2/13/22 9:18:38 2/13/22 9:19:16 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary School Community member 

291 2/14/22 14:04:50 2/14/22 14:05:27 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

318 2/14/22 17:07:18 2/14/22 17:08:12 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

336 2/14/22 18:19:57 2/14/22 18:20:38 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary School ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

420 2/14/22 23:19:22 2/14/22 23:20:49 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

599 2/16/22 1:07:34 2/16/22 1:08:58 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

660 2/16/22 19:07:15 2/16/22 19:08:15 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary School It’s already the name why change it ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

680 2/17/22 8:47:30 2/17/22 8:48:25 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary School The other names don't adequately r ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

842 2/17/22 15:17:58 2/17/22 15:22:17 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary School It is straightforward and factual Community member 

215 2/13/22 8:15:53 2/13/22 8:16:56 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

223 2/13/22 9:00:19 2/13/22 9:00:42 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

676 2/17/22 8:23:53 2/17/22 8:25:18 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Kingston east elementary school  Easy and already there!  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

782 2/17/22 14:08:01 2/17/22 14:09:20 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary School  We are already using this name and ÉKEES Staff member 

222 2/13/22 8:58:41 2/13/22 9:00:16 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary School ‐ school name should remain as it is currently, pleas ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

931 2/18/22 8:39:02 2/18/22 8:40:03 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary Schools The kid are used to it  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

366 2/14/22 19:54:09 2/14/22 19:55:09 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Kingston East Elementary to negate another name change and not offend any group Community member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

19 2/11/22 16:11:36 2/11/22 16:12:15 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Kingston East ES ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

581 2/15/22 20:01:22 2/15/22 20:03:18 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Harmony Elementary Sc Harmony Elementary School  Kingston East public school Community member 

579 2/15/22 19:59:51 2/15/22 20:00:32 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Kingston East Public School  Community member 

616 2/16/22 10:14:40 2/16/22 10:16:35 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Kingston East Reconsiliation Elementary ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

321 2/14/22 17:20:18 2/14/22 17:21:40 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  Kingston East school Community member 

365 2/14/22 19:52:11 2/14/22 19:54:05 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Kingston Elementary East School its tentative name does not offend anyone and is gr ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

304 2/14/22 16:41:45 2/14/22 16:43:47 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  Kingston Elementary School 1 ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

773 2/17/22 12:30:09 2/17/22 12:35:25 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Labrador elementary it is connected to Newfoundland an ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

316 2/14/22 16:50:07 2/14/22 16:55:21 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Lake City Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

200 2/12/22 22:55:13 2/12/22 22:58:21 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  Lasalle elementary ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

249 2/13/22 20:58:59 2/13/22 21:00:24 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Leafy Chestnut Elementary School ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

375 2/14/22 20:02:08 2/14/22 20:02:45 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  leave name KEES no point changing again ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

7 2/11/22 16:04:13 2/11/22 16:07:59 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  Leave the name as it is Ècole Kingston East Elementary School ‐ it meets ALL criteria aÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

10 2/11/22 16:08:52 2/11/22 16:09:54 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  Leaving it kingston east... ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

391 2/14/22 20:49:04 2/14/22 20:55:30 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  Limestone city elementary school  Community member 

237 2/13/22 14:49:54 2/13/22 14:50:41 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Limestone Public  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

508 2/15/22 12:30:33 2/15/22 12:31:56 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  lock school ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

812 2/17/22 14:59:07 2/17/22 15:05:22 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  majors elementary school it just fits with our merch ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

747 2/17/22 12:00:21 2/17/22 12:05:39 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  majors elementry school ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

513 2/15/22 12:33:16 2/15/22 12:34:31 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  maple elementary school ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

718 2/17/22 10:07:19 2/17/22 10:25:22 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  Maple elmentary school becoze Maple leef represents canadÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

620 2/16/22 10:16:22 2/16/22 10:18:11 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Maple Friendship Elementary School ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

238 2/13/22 14:50:39 2/13/22 14:52:01 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Maple Leaf Elementary School ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

500 2/15/22 12:27:56 2/15/22 12:29:45 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Maple leaf Elementary school ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

664 2/16/22 20:36:27 2/16/22 20:37:59 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Maple Leaf Elementary School  So as not to be confused with MapleCommunity member 

494 2/15/22 12:26:49 2/15/22 12:27:41 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Maple leaf Elementrary school ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

780 2/17/22 13:38:15 2/17/22 13:40:14 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Maple Leaf or Maple Tree for a little more substaJust a little more substance ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

272 2/14/22 10:12:13 2/14/22 10:15:27 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Mapleview Elementary, Thousand Islands Elementary, Lake Ontario Elementary ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

364 2/14/22 19:45:59 2/14/22 19:49:01 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Monarch Elementary School ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

419 2/14/22 23:06:50 2/14/22 23:12:51 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Monarch Elementary School Community member 

3 2/11/22 15:57:11 2/11/22 15:58:02 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  N/a Community member 

888 2/17/22 19:00:55 2/17/22 19:02:25 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  NA NA Community member 

32 2/11/22 16:17:08 2/11/22 16:18:11 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Nil ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

167 2/12/22 7:46:42 2/12/22 7:47:29 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  No ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

179 2/12/22 11:25:06 2/12/22 11:26:54 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  No ÉKEES Staff member 

180 2/12/22 11:25:46 2/12/22 11:27:34 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  No ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  



276 2/14/22 10:37:07 2/14/22 10:37:35 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  No Community member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

350 2/14/22 18:54:01 2/14/22 18:54:54 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  No Community member 

470 2/15/22 10:32:25 2/15/22 10:33:16 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  No Community member 

479 2/15/22 10:58:43 2/15/22 10:59:36 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  No ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

480 2/15/22 10:59:18 2/15/22 11:00:21 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  NO ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

492 2/15/22 12:12:40 2/15/22 12:14:14 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  no Community member 

497 2/15/22 12:27:01 2/15/22 12:28:50 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  no ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

535 2/15/22 14:19:49 2/15/22 14:20:17 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  no ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

544 2/15/22 15:51:45 2/15/22 15:52:55 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  no Community member 

595 2/15/22 22:33:43 2/15/22 22:34:19 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  No ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

639 2/16/22 10:39:11 2/16/22 10:43:20 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  No Community member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

722 2/17/22 10:49:30 2/17/22 10:50:26 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  No ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

806 2/17/22 14:46:59 2/17/22 14:48:32 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  No It repersents all of our country and aÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

818 2/17/22 14:58:45 2/17/22 15:07:59 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  No ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

937 2/18/22 9:28:46 2/18/22 9:31:40 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  No ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

939 2/18/22 9:31:43 2/18/22 9:32:05 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  No ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

941 2/18/22 9:32:09 2/18/22 9:32:26 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  No ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

185 2/12/22 14:04:58 2/12/22 14:06:56 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  No new name suggestion but Friendship would not encompass the bilingual nature o ÉKEES Staff member 

672 2/16/22 22:50:56 2/16/22 23:03:38 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  No suggestions, but I would advise picking any otNaming a school after personal qualCommunity member 

711 2/17/22 10:07:01 2/17/22 10:13:49 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Friendship Elementary S Friendship Elementary School  NOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO??? ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

505 2/15/22 12:31:21 2/15/22 12:31:45 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  nop ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

506 2/15/22 12:30:56 2/15/22 12:31:46 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Nope. No ideas. ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

914 2/18/22 4:48:31 2/18/22 4:50:56 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Not butternut Don't name it Butternut. Those kids Community member 

359 2/14/22 19:28:11 2/14/22 19:29:07 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  Not Butternut.  Community member 

412 2/14/22 22:20:03 2/14/22 22:22:22 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Pittsburgh Elementary Community member 

515 2/15/22 12:32:22 2/15/22 12:35:06 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  poop ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

632 2/16/22 10:14:36 2/16/22 10:21:22 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Riverside Elementary School ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

305 2/14/22 16:43:07 2/14/22 16:43:56 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary S Friendship Elementary School  Schoolly McSchoolface Community member 

361 2/14/22 19:40:05 2/14/22 19:41:07 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  Schooly McSchoolFace elementary school Community member 

587 2/15/22 20:58:14 2/15/22 21:00:25 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Schooly McSchooly school  Community member 

75 2/11/22 16:55:09 2/11/22 16:56:23 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  Schooly‐Mc‐School‐Face ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

509 2/15/22 12:30:34 2/15/22 12:32:22 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  simon elementary school ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

528 2/15/22 13:43:14 2/15/22 13:44:48 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Sir John A Macdonald Public School Community member 

91 2/11/22 17:15:10 2/11/22 17:16:29 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Stop erasing history. ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

454 2/15/22 8:23:44 2/15/22 8:27:56 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Third crossing elementary school  Community member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

415 2/14/22 22:47:47 2/14/22 22:50:42 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Unity Community member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

903 2/17/22 21:03:10 2/17/22 21:04:41 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Unity Elementary School The rising Mt. Baekdu is my homela Community member 

512 2/15/22 12:29:40 2/15/22 12:34:10 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  uvffffffgbcbjtrwjrewvbfcuw4tgujbewhbfhnesgj0000000000000000000001111111111ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

805 2/17/22 14:44:52 2/17/22 14:48:08 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Viola Desmond Elementary School She was treated not so nice. I don't  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

755 2/17/22 12:12:03 2/17/22 12:14:22 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Whispering Pines  We are one with nature ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

491 2/15/22 12:08:38 2/15/22 12:13:34 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Willow Elementary School ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

633 2/16/22 10:16:31 2/16/22 10:22:27 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Wreen Wood Elementary ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

516 2/15/22 12:34:12 2/15/22 12:35:12 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  zack ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

1 2/11/22 15:29:48 2/11/22 15:30:28 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

2 2/11/22 15:56:17 2/11/22 15:56:35 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

4 2/11/22 16:04:42 2/11/22 16:05:03 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

5 2/11/22 16:05:11 2/11/22 16:05:41 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

9 2/11/22 16:07:48 2/11/22 16:09:43 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

11 2/11/22 16:09:49 2/11/22 16:10:08 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

12 2/11/22 16:09:17 2/11/22 16:10:28 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

13 2/11/22 16:07:54 2/11/22 16:10:35 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

14 2/11/22 16:10:15 2/11/22 16:10:36 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

15 2/11/22 16:09:39 2/11/22 16:10:43 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

17 2/11/22 16:10:39 2/11/22 16:11:17 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

18 2/11/22 16:11:17 2/11/22 16:11:48 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

21 2/11/22 16:12:01 2/11/22 16:12:35 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

22 2/11/22 16:12:29 2/11/22 16:12:47 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

23 2/11/22 16:12:25 2/11/22 16:13:04 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

25 2/11/22 16:13:03 2/11/22 16:13:44 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

26 2/11/22 16:13:14 2/11/22 16:13:56 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

28 2/11/22 16:13:54 2/11/22 16:15:11 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

29 2/11/22 16:13:30 2/11/22 16:16:23 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary S Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

30 2/11/22 16:12:34 2/11/22 16:16:53 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

33 2/11/22 16:18:34 2/11/22 16:19:07 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

35 2/11/22 16:19:49 2/11/22 16:20:26 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

36 2/11/22 16:20:31 2/11/22 16:20:52 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

37 2/11/22 16:22:05 2/11/22 16:22:21 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

38 2/11/22 16:23:29 2/11/22 16:23:59 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

40 2/11/22 16:24:38 2/11/22 16:25:14 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

41 2/11/22 16:24:48 2/11/22 16:25:31 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

42 2/11/22 16:25:22 2/11/22 16:25:42 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

44 2/11/22 16:27:20 2/11/22 16:27:53 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

45 2/11/22 16:24:55 2/11/22 16:28:16 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

48 2/11/22 16:29:34 2/11/22 16:30:14 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

49 2/11/22 16:31:13 2/11/22 16:31:30 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

50 2/11/22 16:31:06 2/11/22 16:32:08 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

51 2/11/22 16:27:51 2/11/22 16:32:52 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

52 2/11/22 16:32:37 2/11/22 16:32:57 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

54 2/11/22 16:32:16 2/11/22 16:33:35 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

55 2/11/22 16:34:58 2/11/22 16:35:26 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

56 2/11/22 16:36:10 2/11/22 16:36:38 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

57 2/11/22 16:36:40 2/11/22 16:37:23 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

58 2/11/22 16:37:01 2/11/22 16:37:53 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

59 2/11/22 16:37:06 2/11/22 16:38:08 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

60 2/11/22 16:28:41 2/11/22 16:38:16 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

61 2/11/22 16:39:09 2/11/22 16:39:45 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

62 2/11/22 16:38:55 2/11/22 16:39:56 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

63 2/11/22 16:39:35 2/11/22 16:39:57 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

64 2/11/22 16:41:29 2/11/22 16:42:48 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

65 2/11/22 16:42:52 2/11/22 16:43:10 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

66 2/11/22 16:47:41 2/11/22 16:48:19 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

67 2/11/22 16:48:03 2/11/22 16:48:53 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

69 2/11/22 16:51:35 2/11/22 16:52:55 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

70 2/11/22 16:48:25 2/11/22 16:53:03 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

71 2/11/22 16:52:58 2/11/22 16:53:27 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

73 2/11/22 16:54:44 2/11/22 16:55:04 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

77 2/11/22 16:56:02 2/11/22 16:56:43 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

78 2/11/22 16:58:39 2/11/22 16:59:38 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

79 2/11/22 17:02:40 2/11/22 17:03:20 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

86 2/11/22 17:06:57 2/11/22 17:07:55 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

87 2/11/22 17:07:58 2/11/22 17:08:35 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

90 2/11/22 17:14:15 2/11/22 17:15:38 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

92 2/11/22 17:16:52 2/11/22 17:17:24 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

93 2/11/22 17:17:30 2/11/22 17:18:00 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

94 2/11/22 17:20:50 2/11/22 17:21:17 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

96 2/11/22 17:22:37 2/11/22 17:23:35 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

97 2/11/22 17:23:07 2/11/22 17:23:40 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

98 2/11/22 17:23:48 2/11/22 17:24:08 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

100 2/11/22 17:25:29 2/11/22 17:25:57 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

101 2/11/22 17:28:25 2/11/22 17:28:47 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

102 2/11/22 17:28:08 2/11/22 17:28:51 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

103 2/11/22 17:26:02 2/11/22 17:29:16 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

104 2/11/22 17:28:45 2/11/22 17:29:39 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

105 2/11/22 17:29:59 2/11/22 17:30:32 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

106 2/11/22 17:30:50 2/11/22 17:32:16 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

107 2/11/22 17:34:27 2/11/22 17:35:06 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

108 2/11/22 17:35:09 2/11/22 17:35:25 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

109 2/11/22 17:35:26 2/11/22 17:35:40 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

110 2/11/22 17:35:42 2/11/22 17:35:55 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

111 2/11/22 17:35:57 2/11/22 17:36:09 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

112 2/11/22 17:36:10 2/11/22 17:36:22 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

113 2/11/22 17:36:24 2/11/22 17:36:46 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

114 2/11/22 17:44:21 2/11/22 17:45:08 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

115 2/11/22 17:49:29 2/11/22 17:51:02 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

116 2/11/22 17:56:33 2/11/22 17:57:17 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

119 2/11/22 17:46:40 2/11/22 18:21:09 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

120 2/11/22 18:24:22 2/11/22 18:25:38 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

121 2/11/22 18:28:23 2/11/22 18:28:56 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

122 2/11/22 18:31:38 2/11/22 18:34:21 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

123 2/11/22 18:34:50 2/11/22 18:35:28 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

124 2/11/22 18:40:53 2/11/22 18:41:26 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary S Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

126 2/11/22 18:46:52 2/11/22 18:47:12 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

127 2/11/22 18:47:31 2/11/22 18:47:42 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

128 2/11/22 18:55:27 2/11/22 18:55:45 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

130 2/11/22 19:05:06 2/11/22 19:05:39 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

131 2/11/22 19:11:57 2/11/22 19:12:22 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

133 2/11/22 19:18:48 2/11/22 19:19:28 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

135 2/11/22 19:40:28 2/11/22 19:40:56 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

136 2/11/22 19:48:26 2/11/22 19:48:38 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

137 2/11/22 19:49:10 2/11/22 19:49:57 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

139 2/11/22 19:58:45 2/11/22 19:59:09 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

140 2/11/22 20:05:47 2/11/22 20:06:43 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

141 2/11/22 20:06:46 2/11/22 20:07:02 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

142 2/11/22 20:07:04 2/11/22 20:07:23 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

143 2/11/22 20:07:25 2/11/22 20:07:37 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

144 2/11/22 20:13:49 2/11/22 20:14:24 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

145 2/11/22 20:13:06 2/11/22 20:14:49 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

146 2/11/22 19:46:40 2/11/22 20:40:05 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

147 2/11/22 20:46:10 2/11/22 20:46:34 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

150 2/11/22 21:14:00 2/11/22 21:17:32 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

151 2/11/22 21:30:03 2/11/22 21:30:48 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

152 2/11/22 21:31:39 2/11/22 21:32:14 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

153 2/11/22 21:33:31 2/11/22 21:34:27 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

155 2/11/22 21:39:36 2/11/22 21:39:47 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

156 2/11/22 21:44:30 2/11/22 21:45:02 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

157 2/11/22 22:03:18 2/11/22 22:03:58 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

158 2/11/22 22:06:31 2/11/22 22:06:58 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

159 2/11/22 22:07:04 2/11/22 22:07:16 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

160 2/11/22 22:07:57 2/11/22 22:08:08 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

161 2/11/22 22:08:13 2/11/22 22:08:22 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

163 2/11/22 23:51:08 2/11/22 23:56:31 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

164 2/12/22 6:10:39 2/12/22 6:11:17 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

165 2/12/22 6:51:26 2/12/22 6:52:11 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

166 2/12/22 7:10:06 2/12/22 7:11:07 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

168 2/12/22 8:11:19 2/12/22 8:12:17 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

170 2/12/22 9:15:36 2/12/22 9:15:59 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

171 2/12/22 9:36:44 2/12/22 9:37:40 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

172 2/12/22 9:39:06 2/12/22 9:41:14 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

173 2/12/22 9:43:26 2/12/22 9:43:55 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

174 2/12/22 9:44:02 2/12/22 9:44:21 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

175 2/12/22 10:19:15 2/12/22 10:22:50 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

176 2/12/22 10:22:53 2/12/22 10:23:08 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary S Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

177 2/12/22 10:23:28 2/12/22 10:23:58 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

178 2/12/22 11:21:31 2/12/22 11:22:14 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

181 2/12/22 11:28:10 2/12/22 11:28:49 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

182 2/12/22 11:29:18 2/12/22 11:29:44 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

183 2/12/22 12:59:23 2/12/22 12:59:38 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

187 2/12/22 14:53:35 2/12/22 14:54:08 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

188 2/12/22 14:54:15 2/12/22 14:54:29 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

193 2/12/22 15:36:46 2/12/22 15:37:29 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

194 2/12/22 16:28:02 2/12/22 16:28:57 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

195 2/12/22 16:58:31 2/12/22 16:59:46 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

197 2/12/22 18:45:45 2/12/22 18:46:59 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

198 2/12/22 19:22:33 2/12/22 19:23:04 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

201 2/13/22 2:41:51 2/13/22 2:56:55 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

202 2/13/22 2:56:59 2/13/22 2:57:16 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

203 2/13/22 2:57:20 2/13/22 2:57:32 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

204 2/13/22 2:57:46 2/13/22 2:57:56 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

205 2/13/22 6:43:18 2/13/22 6:43:31 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

206 2/13/22 7:25:06 2/13/22 7:27:04 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

207 2/13/22 8:04:16 2/13/22 8:04:28 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

209 2/13/22 8:07:15 2/13/22 8:08:34 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

210 2/13/22 8:08:03 2/13/22 8:10:42 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

217 2/13/22 8:31:11 2/13/22 8:32:01 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

218 2/13/22 8:44:05 2/13/22 8:44:34 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

219 2/13/22 8:41:35 2/13/22 8:44:54 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  



220 2/13/22 8:54:40 2/13/22 8:55:52 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary S Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

221 2/13/22 8:56:25 2/13/22 8:56:56 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

225 2/13/22 9:11:04 2/13/22 9:11:42 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

227 2/13/22 9:41:41 2/13/22 9:43:25 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

228 2/13/22 9:57:17 2/13/22 9:58:28 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

229 2/13/22 9:58:38 2/13/22 10:00:09 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

231 2/13/22 10:19:12 2/13/22 10:19:29 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

232 2/13/22 10:16:03 2/13/22 10:21:42 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

233 2/13/22 10:21:46 2/13/22 10:23:43 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

234 2/13/22 12:15:14 2/13/22 12:18:22 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

235 2/13/22 12:22:10 2/13/22 12:22:54 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

236 2/13/22 12:12:04 2/13/22 12:37:29 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

239 2/13/22 14:52:32 2/13/22 14:53:50 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

240 2/13/22 15:13:46 2/13/22 15:14:43 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

241 2/13/22 15:17:11 2/13/22 15:18:14 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

242 2/13/22 15:59:39 2/13/22 15:59:56 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

243 2/13/22 17:00:13 2/13/22 17:00:47 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

244 2/13/22 17:20:07 2/13/22 17:20:51 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

245 2/13/22 19:01:39 2/13/22 19:02:12 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

246 2/13/22 19:06:49 2/13/22 19:16:13 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

247 2/13/22 20:37:53 2/13/22 20:49:55 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

248 2/13/22 20:54:17 2/13/22 20:54:50 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

250 2/13/22 21:00:18 2/13/22 21:01:56 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

251 2/13/22 21:06:31 2/13/22 21:06:52 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

252 2/13/22 22:23:54 2/13/22 22:24:57 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

254 2/13/22 23:08:27 2/13/22 23:08:55 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

255 2/14/22 5:40:30 2/14/22 5:40:59 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

256 2/14/22 7:40:02 2/14/22 7:40:25 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

257 2/14/22 7:40:01 2/14/22 7:42:56 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

258 2/14/22 7:45:26 2/14/22 7:45:59 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

259 2/14/22 8:38:00 2/14/22 8:39:44 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

260 2/14/22 9:19:47 2/14/22 9:20:17 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

261 2/14/22 9:20:07 2/14/22 9:22:06 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

262 2/14/22 9:26:46 2/14/22 9:27:23 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

264 2/14/22 9:30:03 2/14/22 9:30:31 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

265 2/14/22 9:28:36 2/14/22 9:31:33 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

267 2/14/22 9:53:04 2/14/22 9:53:57 anonymous Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

270 2/14/22 10:06:43 2/14/22 10:07:21 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

271 2/14/22 10:12:56 2/14/22 10:13:23 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

273 2/14/22 10:26:03 2/14/22 10:27:18 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  Community member 

274 2/14/22 10:30:47 2/14/22 10:31:08 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  Community member 

275 2/14/22 10:32:44 2/14/22 10:33:28 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  Community member 

278 2/14/22 10:45:51 2/14/22 10:46:28 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Community member 

279 2/14/22 10:50:01 2/14/22 10:50:43 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

280 2/14/22 10:52:28 2/14/22 10:53:03 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

281 2/14/22 10:57:01 2/14/22 10:57:59 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

282 2/14/22 11:00:50 2/14/22 11:01:14 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  Community member 

283 2/14/22 11:04:31 2/14/22 11:05:22 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Community member 

284 2/14/22 11:33:12 2/14/22 11:33:36 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

285 2/14/22 11:32:55 2/14/22 11:34:30 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

286 2/14/22 11:35:34 2/14/22 11:36:01 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

287 2/14/22 11:52:32 2/14/22 11:53:04 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

288 2/14/22 12:29:36 2/14/22 12:30:04 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

289 2/14/22 13:40:15 2/14/22 13:41:03 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

290 2/14/22 13:55:36 2/14/22 13:56:10 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

292 2/14/22 14:11:52 2/14/22 14:12:08 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

293 2/14/22 14:12:21 2/14/22 14:12:41 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

295 2/14/22 14:52:26 2/14/22 14:52:45 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

296 2/14/22 15:00:44 2/14/22 15:01:14 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

298 2/14/22 15:23:25 2/14/22 15:23:56 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

299 2/14/22 16:25:38 2/14/22 16:27:12 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

300 2/14/22 16:35:56 2/14/22 16:36:15 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

301 2/14/22 16:38:18 2/14/22 16:38:45 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

303 2/14/22 16:43:09 2/14/22 16:43:46 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

306 2/14/22 16:46:15 2/14/22 16:46:45 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

307 2/14/22 16:47:12 2/14/22 16:47:50 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

308 2/14/22 16:48:31 2/14/22 16:49:16 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

309 2/14/22 16:48:25 2/14/22 16:50:52 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Community member 

310 2/14/22 16:50:30 2/14/22 16:51:15 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

312 2/14/22 16:51:57 2/14/22 16:52:53 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Community member 

313 2/14/22 16:52:27 2/14/22 16:53:02 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

314 2/14/22 16:53:09 2/14/22 16:54:03 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

315 2/14/22 16:53:53 2/14/22 16:54:57 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

317 2/14/22 17:03:19 2/14/22 17:03:45 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

320 2/14/22 17:18:06 2/14/22 17:18:40 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

322 2/14/22 17:27:17 2/14/22 17:27:44 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Community member 

323 2/14/22 17:30:25 2/14/22 17:30:50 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

324 2/14/22 17:30:54 2/14/22 17:31:21 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

325 2/14/22 17:37:52 2/14/22 17:38:17 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

326 2/14/22 17:52:20 2/14/22 17:53:04 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

327 2/14/22 17:49:51 2/14/22 17:53:04 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

328 2/14/22 17:54:38 2/14/22 17:55:01 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Community member 

329 2/14/22 17:54:54 2/14/22 17:55:15 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

331 2/14/22 17:56:25 2/14/22 17:57:25 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

332 2/14/22 17:59:28 2/14/22 18:00:10 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

333 2/14/22 18:05:57 2/14/22 18:07:12 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

334 2/14/22 18:09:31 2/14/22 18:10:26 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

335 2/14/22 18:10:34 2/14/22 18:11:05 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

337 2/14/22 18:23:20 2/14/22 18:24:01 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

338 2/14/22 18:30:06 2/14/22 18:30:54 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  Community member 

339 2/14/22 18:39:58 2/14/22 18:40:56 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  Community member 

340 2/14/22 18:41:17 2/14/22 18:42:24 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

341 2/14/22 18:42:07 2/14/22 18:42:57 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

342 2/14/22 18:43:11 2/14/22 18:43:43 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

343 2/14/22 18:43:48 2/14/22 18:44:07 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

344 2/14/22 18:44:10 2/14/22 18:44:24 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

345 2/14/22 18:44:27 2/14/22 18:44:49 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

346 2/14/22 18:44:51 2/14/22 18:45:06 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

347 2/14/22 18:45:15 2/14/22 18:45:56 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

348 2/14/22 18:49:24 2/14/22 18:50:39 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

349 2/14/22 18:54:08 2/14/22 18:54:31 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

351 2/14/22 18:54:28 2/14/22 18:55:03 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Community member 

352 2/14/22 18:57:09 2/14/22 18:57:49 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Community member 

353 2/14/22 18:57:07 2/14/22 18:58:33 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

355 2/14/22 19:00:54 2/14/22 19:01:39 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

358 2/14/22 19:26:49 2/14/22 19:27:15 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

360 2/14/22 19:32:00 2/14/22 19:32:42 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

362 2/14/22 19:43:34 2/14/22 19:44:00 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Community member 

363 2/14/22 19:28:06 2/14/22 19:45:55 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

367 2/14/22 19:57:23 2/14/22 19:58:31 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

370 2/14/22 19:59:06 2/14/22 19:59:26 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

371 2/14/22 19:58:47 2/14/22 19:59:35 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

373 2/14/22 19:59:29 2/14/22 20:01:40 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

374 2/14/22 20:01:43 2/14/22 20:02:05 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

376 2/14/22 20:05:20 2/14/22 20:05:47 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

377 2/14/22 20:13:58 2/14/22 20:14:18 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

378 2/14/22 20:14:46 2/14/22 20:15:24 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

379 2/14/22 20:15:33 2/14/22 20:15:59 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

380 2/14/22 20:16:04 2/14/22 20:16:16 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

381 2/14/22 20:16:19 2/14/22 20:16:45 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

382 2/14/22 20:16:48 2/14/22 20:17:06 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

383 2/14/22 20:19:14 2/14/22 20:19:40 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

384 2/14/22 20:22:56 2/14/22 20:23:28 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

387 2/14/22 20:42:46 2/14/22 20:43:48 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

388 2/14/22 20:46:19 2/14/22 20:50:00 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

389 2/14/22 20:51:16 2/14/22 20:51:43 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

390 2/14/22 20:51:46 2/14/22 20:52:09 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

392 2/14/22 20:55:27 2/14/22 20:56:09 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

393 2/14/22 20:53:14 2/14/22 20:56:18 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

394 2/14/22 21:07:17 2/14/22 21:07:37 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

395 2/14/22 21:10:49 2/14/22 21:11:30 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

397 2/14/22 21:23:57 2/14/22 21:25:07 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

398 2/14/22 21:27:29 2/14/22 21:27:47 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

402 2/14/22 21:37:36 2/14/22 21:38:25 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

403 2/14/22 21:38:31 2/14/22 21:38:43 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

404 2/14/22 21:38:52 2/14/22 21:39:32 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Community member 

405 2/14/22 21:51:47 2/14/22 21:52:08 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

406 2/14/22 21:55:35 2/14/22 21:56:11 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

407 2/14/22 22:02:10 2/14/22 22:02:21 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

408 2/14/22 22:03:32 2/14/22 22:04:08 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

409 2/14/22 22:05:39 2/14/22 22:06:38 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

410 2/14/22 22:16:35 2/14/22 22:17:27 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

411 2/14/22 22:21:15 2/14/22 22:21:51 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

413 2/14/22 22:24:51 2/14/22 22:25:08 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

414 2/14/22 22:47:03 2/14/22 22:47:47 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

416 2/14/22 22:52:59 2/14/22 22:53:36 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  Community member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

417 2/14/22 22:56:52 2/14/22 22:57:24 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

418 2/14/22 23:10:15 2/14/22 23:11:06 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

421 2/14/22 23:36:04 2/14/22 23:36:51 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Community member 

422 2/14/22 23:44:45 2/14/22 23:45:34 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

423 2/15/22 0:17:02 2/15/22 0:17:53 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

424 2/15/22 1:38:45 2/15/22 1:39:49 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

426 2/15/22 5:43:02 2/15/22 5:43:35 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

427 2/15/22 5:48:35 2/15/22 5:49:25 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

428 2/15/22 5:59:49 2/15/22 6:00:27 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary S Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

430 2/15/22 6:32:22 2/15/22 6:32:58 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

431 2/15/22 6:39:00 2/15/22 6:39:58 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

432 2/15/22 6:40:06 2/15/22 6:40:24 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

433 2/15/22 6:44:33 2/15/22 6:44:53 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

434 2/15/22 6:50:09 2/15/22 6:51:12 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Community member 

435 2/15/22 6:51:18 2/15/22 6:51:50 anonymous Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

437 2/15/22 7:02:57 2/15/22 7:03:26 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

438 2/15/22 7:09:15 2/15/22 7:09:43 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

439 2/15/22 7:14:31 2/15/22 7:15:35 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

440 2/15/22 7:16:02 2/15/22 7:16:55 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

443 2/15/22 7:33:58 2/15/22 7:34:34 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  Community member 

445 2/15/22 7:45:24 2/15/22 7:45:38 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

446 2/15/22 7:45:40 2/15/22 7:45:51 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

447 2/15/22 7:51:51 2/15/22 7:52:25 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

448 2/15/22 7:57:44 2/15/22 7:59:11 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

450 2/15/22 8:08:24 2/15/22 8:09:05 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

451 2/15/22 8:09:50 2/15/22 8:10:08 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

452 2/15/22 8:11:03 2/15/22 8:11:46 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

455 2/15/22 8:31:04 2/15/22 8:31:51 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

456 2/15/22 8:37:51 2/15/22 8:38:15 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

458 2/15/22 8:43:39 2/15/22 8:44:56 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

459 2/15/22 8:55:53 2/15/22 8:56:45 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

460 2/15/22 8:59:11 2/15/22 8:59:34 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

461 2/15/22 9:00:56 2/15/22 9:01:55 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

462 2/15/22 9:16:02 2/15/22 9:17:06 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

463 2/15/22 9:21:32 2/15/22 9:22:33 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

464 2/15/22 9:41:58 2/15/22 9:42:30 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Community member 

465 2/15/22 9:47:36 2/15/22 9:48:22 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

466 2/15/22 9:51:47 2/15/22 9:52:34 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

467 2/15/22 10:16:40 2/15/22 10:17:09 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

468 2/15/22 10:07:26 2/15/22 10:17:18 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Community member 

469 2/15/22 10:31:06 2/15/22 10:32:53 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

471 2/15/22 10:35:31 2/15/22 10:36:20 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

472 2/15/22 10:38:44 2/15/22 10:39:15 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

473 2/15/22 10:41:01 2/15/22 10:41:51 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

474 2/15/22 10:42:34 2/15/22 10:43:03 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

475 2/15/22 10:44:07 2/15/22 10:44:40 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

476 2/15/22 10:45:07 2/15/22 10:45:32 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  Community member 

477 2/15/22 10:56:19 2/15/22 10:56:59 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

481 2/15/22 11:00:04 2/15/22 11:00:57 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

482 2/15/22 11:02:22 2/15/22 11:03:43 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 



483 2/15/22 11:04:05 2/15/22 11:04:17 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

484 2/15/22 11:07:51 2/15/22 11:08:18 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

485 2/15/22 11:10:07 2/15/22 11:10:32 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

486 2/15/22 11:18:27 2/15/22 11:19:06 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

487 2/15/22 11:19:47 2/15/22 11:20:23 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

488 2/15/22 11:26:19 2/15/22 11:27:01 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

489 2/15/22 11:30:21 2/15/22 11:30:46 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

493 2/15/22 12:21:36 2/15/22 12:22:08 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

496 2/15/22 12:26:51 2/15/22 12:28:01 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

498 2/15/22 12:26:45 2/15/22 12:29:04 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

499 2/15/22 12:28:28 2/15/22 12:29:33 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  Community member 

501 2/15/22 12:30:19 2/15/22 12:31:14 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

502 2/15/22 12:30:15 2/15/22 12:31:23 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

504 2/15/22 12:27:36 2/15/22 12:31:39 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

507 2/15/22 12:31:25 2/15/22 12:31:53 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

510 2/15/22 12:30:47 2/15/22 12:32:28 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Harmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

514 2/15/22 12:33:48 2/15/22 12:34:41 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

517 2/15/22 12:38:48 2/15/22 12:41:11 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

518 2/15/22 12:40:48 2/15/22 12:41:21 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

519 2/15/22 12:44:45 2/15/22 12:45:03 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

520 2/15/22 12:49:11 2/15/22 12:49:43 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

522 2/15/22 13:02:05 2/15/22 13:02:29 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

523 2/15/22 13:16:40 2/15/22 13:16:54 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  Community member 

524 2/15/22 13:19:42 2/15/22 13:23:31 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

525 2/15/22 13:34:36 2/15/22 13:35:00 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

526 2/15/22 13:38:12 2/15/22 13:42:52 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  Community member 

527 2/15/22 13:42:51 2/15/22 13:43:54 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

530 2/15/22 13:53:45 2/15/22 13:54:37 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Community member 

531 2/15/22 10:56:36 2/15/22 13:56:52 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

532 2/15/22 13:59:41 2/15/22 13:59:58 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

533 2/15/22 14:09:46 2/15/22 14:10:19 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

534 2/15/22 14:13:49 2/15/22 14:16:44 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

536 2/15/22 14:25:44 2/15/22 14:26:16 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

537 2/15/22 14:30:34 2/15/22 14:31:06 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

538 2/15/22 14:33:46 2/15/22 14:34:39 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

539 2/15/22 8:58:32 2/15/22 14:38:21 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

540 2/15/22 14:53:48 2/15/22 14:54:23 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary S Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

541 2/15/22 14:59:40 2/15/22 15:03:48 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

542 2/15/22 15:04:25 2/15/22 15:05:10 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

543 2/15/22 15:06:53 2/15/22 15:08:14 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

545 2/15/22 15:53:16 2/15/22 15:54:01 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

546 2/15/22 16:03:08 2/15/22 16:03:55 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

547 2/15/22 16:18:01 2/15/22 16:18:42 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  Community member 

548 2/15/22 16:42:11 2/15/22 16:42:32 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

549 2/15/22 16:47:34 2/15/22 16:48:08 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

550 2/15/22 16:49:55 2/15/22 16:50:17 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

551 2/15/22 17:05:54 2/15/22 17:07:06 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

552 2/15/22 17:32:43 2/15/22 17:33:11 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

553 2/15/22 18:03:33 2/15/22 18:03:54 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

554 2/15/22 18:27:03 2/15/22 18:27:43 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

555 2/15/22 18:46:32 2/15/22 18:47:32 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

556 2/15/22 18:56:29 2/15/22 18:57:22 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

557 2/15/22 19:19:10 2/15/22 19:19:39 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

558 2/15/22 19:23:28 2/15/22 19:24:03 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

559 2/15/22 19:25:09 2/15/22 19:25:57 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

560 2/15/22 19:30:06 2/15/22 19:30:26 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

561 2/15/22 19:40:24 2/15/22 19:40:44 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

562 2/15/22 19:41:52 2/15/22 19:42:22 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

563 2/15/22 19:44:03 2/15/22 19:44:38 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

564 2/15/22 19:45:03 2/15/22 19:45:44 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

566 2/15/22 19:55:10 2/15/22 19:55:24 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

567 2/15/22 19:55:26 2/15/22 19:55:34 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

568 2/15/22 19:55:37 2/15/22 19:55:50 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

569 2/15/22 19:55:53 2/15/22 19:56:03 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

570 2/15/22 19:56:05 2/15/22 19:56:14 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

571 2/15/22 19:56:17 2/15/22 19:56:27 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

572 2/15/22 19:56:28 2/15/22 19:56:41 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

573 2/15/22 19:56:45 2/15/22 19:56:52 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

574 2/15/22 19:56:54 2/15/22 19:57:04 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

575 2/15/22 19:57:06 2/15/22 19:57:14 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

578 2/15/22 19:58:59 2/15/22 20:00:15 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

580 2/15/22 20:00:44 2/15/22 20:01:19 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  Community member 

582 2/15/22 20:13:15 2/15/22 20:16:37 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

583 2/15/22 20:19:13 2/15/22 20:19:50 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

585 2/15/22 20:30:18 2/15/22 20:30:55 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

586 2/15/22 20:44:41 2/15/22 20:45:36 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

589 2/15/22 21:10:24 2/15/22 21:10:56 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

590 2/15/22 21:17:49 2/15/22 21:18:06 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

592 2/15/22 21:34:28 2/15/22 21:35:22 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

593 2/15/22 21:38:36 2/15/22 21:39:42 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

594 2/15/22 21:43:12 2/15/22 21:43:29 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

596 2/15/22 22:44:37 2/15/22 22:45:37 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

598 2/15/22 22:48:54 2/15/22 22:49:12 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

600 2/16/22 5:15:46 2/16/22 5:16:25 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

602 2/16/22 6:34:51 2/16/22 6:35:14 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

603 2/16/22 6:50:04 2/16/22 6:52:16 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

605 2/16/22 9:52:01 2/16/22 9:52:54 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  Community member 

606 2/16/22 9:52:28 2/16/22 9:53:03 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Friendship Elementary S Friendship Elementary School  Community member 

607 2/16/22 9:54:02 2/16/22 9:54:18 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

608 2/16/22 10:00:24 2/16/22 10:01:01 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Community member 

609 2/16/22 10:03:17 2/16/22 10:03:40 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

611 2/16/22 10:09:18 2/16/22 10:09:47 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  Community member 

612 2/16/22 10:09:51 2/16/22 10:10:26 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

613 2/16/22 10:14:43 2/16/22 10:15:36 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

614 2/16/22 10:14:37 2/16/22 10:16:09 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

615 2/16/22 10:14:39 2/16/22 10:16:17 anonymous Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

617 2/16/22 10:14:42 2/16/22 10:16:39 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

618 2/16/22 10:15:17 2/16/22 10:17:16 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

619 2/16/22 10:15:55 2/16/22 10:17:27 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

621 2/16/22 10:14:40 2/16/22 10:19:24 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

622 2/16/22 10:14:41 2/16/22 10:19:24 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

623 2/16/22 10:15:32 2/16/22 10:19:34 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

624 2/16/22 10:16:04 2/16/22 10:19:35 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

625 2/16/22 10:16:28 2/16/22 10:19:38 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

626 2/16/22 10:14:38 2/16/22 10:19:47 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

627 2/16/22 10:14:46 2/16/22 10:20:25 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

628 2/16/22 10:19:56 2/16/22 10:20:48 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

630 2/16/22 10:15:42 2/16/22 10:21:10 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

634 2/16/22 10:14:44 2/16/22 10:22:41 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

635 2/16/22 10:15:53 2/16/22 10:23:01 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

636 2/16/22 10:31:34 2/16/22 10:32:28 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Community member 

637 2/16/22 10:14:43 2/16/22 10:34:40 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

638 2/16/22 10:39:00 2/16/22 10:40:24 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

640 2/16/22 10:54:49 2/16/22 10:55:14 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

641 2/16/22 10:58:52 2/16/22 10:59:31 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

642 2/16/22 10:59:21 2/16/22 11:00:26 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

643 2/16/22 11:16:30 2/16/22 11:16:58 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

644 2/16/22 11:24:54 2/16/22 11:26:38 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

646 2/16/22 12:13:32 2/16/22 12:14:20 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

648 2/16/22 12:33:11 2/16/22 12:34:18 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

650 2/16/22 13:20:28 2/16/22 13:21:14 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

651 2/16/22 13:36:41 2/16/22 13:37:24 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

652 2/16/22 13:53:33 2/16/22 13:53:52 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

653 2/16/22 13:54:43 2/16/22 13:55:47 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

654 2/16/22 15:16:20 2/16/22 15:17:16 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

656 2/16/22 17:08:57 2/16/22 17:09:29 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

657 2/16/22 17:09:36 2/16/22 17:10:26 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

658 2/16/22 17:03:04 2/16/22 17:12:54 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

659 2/16/22 18:05:47 2/16/22 18:06:39 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

661 2/16/22 19:24:02 2/16/22 19:24:39 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

662 2/16/22 19:21:37 2/16/22 19:24:49 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

663 2/16/22 20:03:13 2/16/22 20:07:09 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

667 2/16/22 22:50:54 2/16/22 22:53:45 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Community member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

668 2/16/22 22:54:20 2/16/22 22:55:07 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

669 2/16/22 22:55:46 2/16/22 22:56:08 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  It represents our national identity ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

670 2/16/22 22:56:54 2/16/22 22:57:04 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

671 2/16/22 22:56:25 2/16/22 22:57:05 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  Maple leaves are significant to CanaCommunity member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

673 2/16/22 23:20:29 2/16/22 23:21:13 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

674 2/17/22 6:10:24 2/17/22 6:10:49 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

675 2/17/22 7:07:30 2/17/22 7:08:04 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

677 2/17/22 8:30:31 2/17/22 8:31:04 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

678 2/17/22 8:32:10 2/17/22 8:33:42 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

679 2/17/22 8:40:03 2/17/22 8:45:02 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

682 2/17/22 9:02:03 2/17/22 9:02:49 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

683 2/17/22 9:13:04 2/17/22 9:16:07 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

684 2/17/22 9:15:52 2/17/22 9:16:19 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

685 2/17/22 9:21:10 2/17/22 9:22:24 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

686 2/17/22 9:22:30 2/17/22 9:23:22 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  it's the area Community member 

687 2/17/22 9:23:25 2/17/22 9:23:51 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  promote friendship ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

689 2/17/22 9:31:21 2/17/22 9:34:04 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  I like that it still works with the M in ÉKEES Staff member 

691 2/17/22 9:37:58 2/17/22 9:41:50 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

692 2/17/22 9:41:25 2/17/22 9:42:15 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

693 2/17/22 9:49:01 2/17/22 9:49:35 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

695 2/17/22 9:31:01 2/17/22 9:54:24 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

696 2/17/22 9:54:36 2/17/22 9:55:16 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Connection to the local land ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

697 2/17/22 9:57:04 2/17/22 9:59:11 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

698 2/17/22 10:00:42 2/17/22 10:01:05 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

699 2/17/22 10:02:10 2/17/22 10:02:41 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

700 2/17/22 10:06:51 2/17/22 10:12:31 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

701 2/17/22 10:06:43 2/17/22 10:12:47 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

702 2/17/22 10:07:04 2/17/22 10:12:50 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

703 2/17/22 10:06:45 2/17/22 10:12:57 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

704 2/17/22 10:07:52 2/17/22 10:12:59 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

705 2/17/22 10:06:44 2/17/22 10:13:00 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

706 2/17/22 10:07:17 2/17/22 10:13:01 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

707 2/17/22 10:06:57 2/17/22 10:13:22 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

708 2/17/22 10:06:54 2/17/22 10:13:24 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

709 2/17/22 10:06:42 2/17/22 10:13:35 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

710 2/17/22 10:06:46 2/17/22 10:13:46 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Friendship Elementary S Friendship Elementary School  Friendship Elementary School ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

712 2/17/22 10:07:03 2/17/22 10:14:06 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

713 2/17/22 10:07:25 2/17/22 10:14:40 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

714 2/17/22 10:07:09 2/17/22 10:15:09 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

715 2/17/22 10:07:03 2/17/22 10:15:27 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

716 2/17/22 10:18:56 2/17/22 10:19:25 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

717 2/17/22 10:23:43 2/17/22 10:24:04 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

719 2/17/22 10:28:00 2/17/22 10:28:28 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

720 2/17/22 10:29:08 2/17/22 10:31:33 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

721 2/17/22 10:33:16 2/17/22 10:34:23 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

723 2/17/22 11:12:00 2/17/22 11:12:25 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

724 2/17/22 11:12:49 2/17/22 11:13:38 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

725 2/17/22 11:13:53 2/17/22 11:14:40 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

726 2/17/22 11:26:37 2/17/22 11:27:08 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

728 2/17/22 11:37:25 2/17/22 11:42:38 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

729 2/17/22 12:01:47 2/17/22 12:03:14 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

730 2/17/22 12:01:01 2/17/22 12:04:15 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

731 2/17/22 12:00:19 2/17/22 12:04:35 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

732 2/17/22 12:00:38 2/17/22 12:04:52 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

733 2/17/22 12:01:05 2/17/22 12:04:56 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

734 2/17/22 12:00:34 2/17/22 12:05:00 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

735 2/17/22 12:00:43 2/17/22 12:05:07 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

736 2/17/22 12:00:38 2/17/22 12:05:08 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

737 2/17/22 12:00:21 2/17/22 12:05:13 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

738 2/17/22 12:00:26 2/17/22 12:05:14 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

739 2/17/22 12:00:39 2/17/22 12:05:14 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

740 2/17/22 12:00:35 2/17/22 12:05:17 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

741 2/17/22 12:00:35 2/17/22 12:05:22 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 



742 2/17/22 12:00:23 2/17/22 12:05:23 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

743 2/17/22 12:00:25 2/17/22 12:05:24 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

744 2/17/22 12:00:34 2/17/22 12:05:25 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

745 2/17/22 12:00:28 2/17/22 12:05:25 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

746 2/17/22 12:00:38 2/17/22 12:05:38 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

748 2/17/22 12:00:31 2/17/22 12:05:41 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  because ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

749 2/17/22 12:00:25 2/17/22 12:05:49 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

750 2/17/22 12:05:50 2/17/22 12:06:05 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  hi ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

751 2/17/22 12:00:30 2/17/22 12:06:48 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

752 2/17/22 12:00:44 2/17/22 12:06:53 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

754 2/17/22 12:08:46 2/17/22 12:09:24 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

756 2/17/22 12:30:29 2/17/22 12:31:09 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

757 2/17/22 12:30:58 2/17/22 12:31:52 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

758 2/17/22 12:31:14 2/17/22 12:32:04 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

759 2/17/22 12:31:01 2/17/22 12:32:06 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

760 2/17/22 12:30:42 2/17/22 12:32:09 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

761 2/17/22 12:30:41 2/17/22 12:32:25 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

762 2/17/22 12:22:28 2/17/22 12:32:42 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

763 2/17/22 12:32:13 2/17/22 12:33:10 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

764 2/17/22 12:32:30 2/17/22 12:33:10 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

765 2/17/22 12:32:05 2/17/22 12:33:13 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  because maple surup is yummy so y ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

769 2/17/22 12:31:07 2/17/22 12:34:34 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

770 2/17/22 12:33:22 2/17/22 12:34:56 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

771 2/17/22 12:33:25 2/17/22 12:35:07 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

772 2/17/22 12:33:16 2/17/22 12:35:09 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

774 2/17/22 12:33:54 2/17/22 12:38:03 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

775 2/17/22 12:38:04 2/17/22 12:38:39 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

777 2/17/22 12:59:53 2/17/22 13:09:00 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

778 2/17/22 12:48:27 2/17/22 13:25:46 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

779 2/17/22 13:39:17 2/17/22 13:39:42 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

781 2/17/22 13:57:59 2/17/22 13:59:04 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

783 2/17/22 14:20:07 2/17/22 14:21:15 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

784 2/17/22 14:30:47 2/17/22 14:31:27 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

785 2/17/22 14:30:35 2/17/22 14:32:13 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

786 2/17/22 14:31:04 2/17/22 14:32:13 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

787 2/17/22 14:32:03 2/17/22 14:32:38 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

788 2/17/22 14:29:53 2/17/22 14:32:41 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

789 2/17/22 14:30:56 2/17/22 14:33:06 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

790 2/17/22 14:32:38 2/17/22 14:33:34 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

791 2/17/22 14:30:21 2/17/22 14:33:44 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

792 2/17/22 14:31:07 2/17/22 14:33:44 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

793 2/17/22 14:31:09 2/17/22 14:33:50 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

794 2/17/22 14:32:24 2/17/22 14:34:19 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

795 2/17/22 14:33:40 2/17/22 14:35:10 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

796 2/17/22 14:32:52 2/17/22 14:35:16 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary S Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

797 2/17/22 14:33:00 2/17/22 14:35:17 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary S Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

798 2/17/22 14:33:40 2/17/22 14:35:19 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

799 2/17/22 14:33:02 2/17/22 14:35:24 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary S Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

800 2/17/22 14:33:15 2/17/22 14:35:40 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

801 2/17/22 14:33:16 2/17/22 14:35:40 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

802 2/17/22 14:36:09 2/17/22 14:36:37 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

807 2/17/22 14:58:53 2/17/22 14:59:20 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

808 2/17/22 14:59:15 2/17/22 15:01:55 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  I think it is a good name because bu ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

811 2/17/22 14:58:29 2/17/22 15:03:07 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

813 2/17/22 15:06:06 2/17/22 15:06:22 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

815 2/17/22 15:06:26 2/17/22 15:06:39 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

816 2/17/22 15:05:17 2/17/22 15:06:56 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

817 2/17/22 14:59:08 2/17/22 15:07:06 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

819 2/17/22 14:58:36 2/17/22 15:08:12 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

820 2/17/22 14:57:38 2/17/22 15:08:21 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Harmony Elementary Sc Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

821 2/17/22 14:58:34 2/17/22 15:08:40 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

823 2/17/22 14:56:16 2/17/22 15:09:05 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

824 2/17/22 14:28:45 2/17/22 15:09:13 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

825 2/17/22 14:58:44 2/17/22 15:09:40 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

826 2/17/22 15:09:15 2/17/22 15:09:46 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

827 2/17/22 15:09:20 2/17/22 15:10:17 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  Community member 

828 2/17/22 15:10:16 2/17/22 15:11:31 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

829 2/17/22 15:11:52 2/17/22 15:12:30 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

830 2/17/22 15:11:51 2/17/22 15:12:53 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

832 2/17/22 15:12:59 2/17/22 15:13:41 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  Community member 

833 2/17/22 15:12:03 2/17/22 15:14:16 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

834 2/17/22 15:13:22 2/17/22 15:14:55 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

836 2/17/22 15:16:34 2/17/22 15:18:17 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  That is the area where we live ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

837 2/17/22 15:15:39 2/17/22 15:18:51 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

838 2/17/22 15:18:28 2/17/22 15:19:30 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

839 2/17/22 15:20:05 2/17/22 15:21:25 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

840 2/17/22 15:20:57 2/17/22 15:21:53 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

841 2/17/22 15:21:56 2/17/22 15:22:12 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

843 2/17/22 15:23:05 2/17/22 15:23:46 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

845 2/17/22 15:23:34 2/17/22 15:24:07 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

846 2/17/22 15:26:03 2/17/22 15:26:39 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

847 2/17/22 15:44:14 2/17/22 15:45:11 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Community member 

848 2/17/22 16:06:19 2/17/22 16:07:26 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Because it’s next to Butternut CreekÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

849 2/17/22 16:07:31 2/17/22 16:07:50 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

850 2/17/22 16:08:54 2/17/22 16:10:10 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  Community member 

851 2/17/22 16:08:38 2/17/22 16:11:15 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  This is our home area. The name recÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

852 2/17/22 16:13:25 2/17/22 16:13:55 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  Community member 

853 2/17/22 16:11:26 2/17/22 16:14:11 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  Conservation is critical for our worldCommunity member 

854 2/17/22 16:13:47 2/17/22 16:14:31 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

855 2/17/22 16:16:18 2/17/22 16:17:25 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

856 2/17/22 16:17:30 2/17/22 16:17:47 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

857 2/17/22 16:17:54 2/17/22 16:18:27 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

858 2/17/22 16:19:32 2/17/22 16:21:10 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  Community member  Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

859 2/17/22 16:31:59 2/17/22 16:32:58 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

860 2/17/22 16:33:39 2/17/22 16:35:00 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

861 2/17/22 16:35:09 2/17/22 16:37:03 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

862 2/17/22 16:38:24 2/17/22 16:38:53 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

864 2/17/22 16:44:47 2/17/22 16:46:26 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

865 2/17/22 16:46:59 2/17/22 16:48:36 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

866 2/17/22 16:50:33 2/17/22 16:51:16 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

867 2/17/22 16:51:46 2/17/22 16:52:01 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

868 2/17/22 17:00:27 2/17/22 17:01:24 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Community member 

869 2/17/22 16:52:07 2/17/22 17:05:27 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

870 2/17/22 17:06:11 2/17/22 17:06:31 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

871 2/17/22 17:18:11 2/17/22 17:18:51 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

872 2/17/22 17:18:35 2/17/22 17:19:00 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  Community member 

873 2/17/22 17:29:10 2/17/22 17:29:32 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

874 2/17/22 17:32:20 2/17/22 17:34:24 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  Community member 

875 2/17/22 17:39:52 2/17/22 17:40:27 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

876 2/17/22 17:46:10 2/17/22 17:47:46 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

877 2/17/22 17:48:01 2/17/22 17:49:03 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

878 2/17/22 17:49:11 2/17/22 17:49:37 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

879 2/17/22 17:49:39 2/17/22 17:50:04 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

880 2/17/22 17:50:11 2/17/22 17:50:35 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

881 2/17/22 17:50:44 2/17/22 17:50:58 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

882 2/17/22 17:50:21 2/17/22 17:51:27 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  Community member 

883 2/17/22 17:56:35 2/17/22 17:57:08 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

884 2/17/22 17:57:14 2/17/22 17:57:54 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

885 2/17/22 18:12:43 2/17/22 18:15:27 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

886 2/17/22 18:26:49 2/17/22 18:27:24 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

889 2/17/22 19:09:18 2/17/22 19:09:46 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

890 2/17/22 19:09:49 2/17/22 19:10:10 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

892 2/17/22 19:47:45 2/17/22 19:53:20 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  Butternut Creek is a conservation arÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

893 2/17/22 20:03:31 2/17/22 20:03:59 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

894 2/17/22 20:14:53 2/17/22 20:15:28 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3Yes, I identify as Indigenous;

895 2/17/22 20:16:19 2/17/22 20:16:43 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

896 2/17/22 20:20:29 2/17/22 20:21:09 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

897 2/17/22 20:29:38 2/17/22 20:30:08 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

898 2/17/22 20:33:57 2/17/22 20:36:05 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

900 2/17/22 20:44:35 2/17/22 20:46:23 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

901 2/17/22 20:45:32 2/17/22 20:47:52 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Community member 

904 2/17/22 21:13:35 2/17/22 21:17:25 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

905 2/17/22 21:18:06 2/17/22 21:20:50 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

906 2/17/22 21:19:51 2/17/22 21:21:32 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

907 2/17/22 21:25:57 2/17/22 21:27:00 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary School  Community member 

908 2/17/22 22:03:26 2/17/22 22:07:25 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Community member 

909 2/17/22 22:29:32 2/17/22 22:29:54 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

910 2/17/22 22:34:32 2/17/22 22:35:35 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

911 2/17/22 22:35:42 2/17/22 22:35:58 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

912 2/17/22 22:50:02 2/17/22 22:50:34 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

913 2/17/22 23:00:00 2/17/22 23:01:45 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

915 2/18/22 5:38:44 2/18/22 5:39:20 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

916 2/18/22 5:42:50 2/18/22 5:44:19 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  Community member 

917 2/18/22 6:01:26 2/18/22 6:01:55 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

918 2/18/22 6:16:30 2/18/22 6:17:13 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

919 2/18/22 6:26:28 2/18/22 6:26:57 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  Community member 

920 2/18/22 6:39:21 2/18/22 6:40:28 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

921 2/18/22 6:46:00 2/18/22 6:47:59 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  The Canadian content and its represCommunity member 

922 2/18/22 6:44:11 2/18/22 6:49:32 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

923 2/18/22 6:53:32 2/18/22 6:55:25 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

924 2/18/22 6:58:18 2/18/22 6:58:57 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

925 2/18/22 6:59:08 2/18/22 6:59:31 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

926 2/18/22 7:23:19 2/18/22 7:23:45 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

927 2/18/22 7:25:22 2/18/22 7:26:21 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  It is a Canadian symbol and has a nicCommunity member 

928 2/18/22 7:28:23 2/18/22 7:29:03 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

929 2/18/22 7:36:36 2/18/22 7:37:18 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

930 2/18/22 7:55:32 2/18/22 7:56:03 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

932 2/18/22 8:51:21 2/18/22 8:52:49 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Friendship Elementary School  It represents all Canadians  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

933 2/18/22 8:56:54 2/18/22 8:57:46 anonymous Harmony Elementary Sc Friendship Elementary S Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

934 2/18/22 9:17:10 2/18/22 9:18:59 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  Community member 

935 2/18/22 9:27:41 2/18/22 9:31:16 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

936 2/18/22 9:27:56 2/18/22 9:31:22 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

938 2/18/22 9:31:24 2/18/22 9:31:43 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

940 2/18/22 9:30:26 2/18/22 9:32:24 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

944 2/18/22 9:40:02 2/18/22 9:41:30 anonymous Friendship Elementary SMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

945 2/18/22 9:41:39 2/18/22 9:42:01 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary SchooMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

946 2/18/22 10:01:02 2/18/22 10:01:19 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

947 2/18/22 10:01:24 2/18/22 10:01:34 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

948 2/18/22 10:01:36 2/18/22 10:01:55 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

949 2/18/22 10:59:37 2/18/22 11:07:19 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

950 2/18/22 11:04:36 2/18/22 11:18:38 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

951 2/18/22 11:50:46 2/18/22 11:51:19 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elemen Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

952 2/18/22 13:38:56 2/18/22 13:39:32 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

953 2/18/22 14:42:45 2/18/22 14:43:50 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

955 2/18/22 20:00:08 2/18/22 20:03:07 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooFriendship Elementary School  ÉKEES Staff member 

957 2/18/22 21:12:56 2/18/22 21:13:43 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

958 2/18/22 21:13:46 2/18/22 21:14:02 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

959 2/18/22 21:14:06 2/18/22 21:14:20 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

960 2/19/22 11:06:22 2/19/22 11:07:09 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

962 2/19/22 12:49:37 2/19/22 12:50:08 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

963 2/20/22 8:58:48 2/20/22 9:05:33 anonymous Butternut Creek ElemenMaple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

964 2/20/22 11:43:42 2/20/22 11:44:57 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

965 2/20/22 11:45:03 2/20/22 11:45:23 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

966 2/20/22 11:45:31 2/20/22 11:46:07 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

967 2/20/22 11:46:16 2/20/22 11:46:42 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

968 2/20/22 11:46:47 2/20/22 11:47:12 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooHarmony Elementary Sc Butternut Creek Elementary School  Community member 

969 2/20/22 11:47:22 2/20/22 11:47:39 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  Community member 

970 2/20/22 11:47:53 2/20/22 11:48:30 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  ÉKEES Student Grade 4‐6 

971 2/20/22 16:11:32 2/20/22 16:12:02 anonymous Butternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  ÉKEES Parent/Guardian  

972 2/20/22 16:12:07 2/20/22 16:13:12 anonymous Friendship Elementary S Harmony Elementary Sc Maple Elementary School  Everyone should be friends ÉKEES Student K‐Grade 3 

973 2/20/22 16:13:17 2/20/22 16:15:02 anonymous Maple Elementary SchooButternut Creek Elemen Harmony Elementary School  A good Canadian school name  Community member 




